### Contact

Irbid / Amman Jordan

0797200010

Marahyahia160@gmail.c



I am Marah Yahia Saraireh, an academic professional with a

strong background in university teaching and lecturing. My educational journey includes a Master's degree from Philadelphia Research implementation University, where I achieved a very good grade, and a Bachelor's degree from Mutah University, graduating with a very good grade. In my professional experience, I have served as a part-time

lecturer at Philadelphia University. These roles have honed my skills in teaching, and student supervision.

My expertise extends to communication, technical support, and research writing, with a solid proficiency in distance education and MS Office.

Achievements in my career include publishing research on Intelligent Requirements Engineering: Applying Machine Learning for Requirements Classification and participating in the ICICS 2023 conference. I have also completed advanced courses in ASP.NET, Oracle Database OCA, and TOEFL, along with professional training at Tahaluf Al-Emirates Company.

### Skills

Data Analysis

Attention to Detail

MS Office

Intelligence Gathering

Knowledge Sharing

Data Modeling

**Data Graphics** 

**Analysis** 

Time Management

Training and mentoring

Data Entry

Multitasking

Critical Thinking

# Languages

**Arabic:** Native language

English

Upper intermediate (B2)

# Work History

2023-10 -2024-06

#### Researcher

Philadelphia University, Jarash/ Amman

- Gathered and organized information for research purposes.
- Conducted thorough literature reviews to identify gaps in knowledge and inform future research directions.
- Determined areas of research to increase knowledge in particular field.
- Wrote research papers, reports, reviews, and summaries regarding.

2022-10 -2023-03

#### **Part-time Lecturer**

Philadelphia University, Jarash / Amman University lecturer at the College of Science and Information Technology at Philadelphia University, I taught:

- 1- Object Oriented Programming Lab in Java
- 2- Programming Basics Lab (2) in Python
- 3- Programming Basics Lab (1) in C++
- 4- Computer Skills

## Education

2024-05 **Master of Science: Software Engineering** 

Philadelphia University - Jarash / Amman

2021-07 Bachelor of Science: Software Engineering

Mutah University - Jordan - Mu'tah/Karak

## Additional Information

#### Achievements:

- Published a research entitled TRAFFIC LIGHT CONTROL SYSTEMS: REQUIREMENTS ENGINEERING https://ijcnc.com/2024/02/24/ijnsa-01-26/
- Participated in the ICICS 2023 conference at the University of Science and Technology https://ieeexplore.ieee.org/abstract/document/1 0330441